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Mr. James C. Malaro |
Chief, High-Level Waste Licensing Management Branch jDivision of Waste Management

,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. "U5

Dear Mr. Malare.

Please place my name on the notice distribution list for the
series of information exchange meetings on radioactive waste repositories
with the NRC and DOE, as meritioned in Bob Ryans letter of May 7,1979.

Respectfully,

j'/.

M. G. Mudrey, Jr.
Geologist
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cc: C Cicchetti
J. Themani
J. Stolzenberg
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